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DEMAND PERFORMANCE"
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December 18, 2017

TO: Service Locations
FROM: Service Operations
SUBJECT: Injector Cup Tool DSN930E17001

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Detroit™ special tools group has developed a new injector cup tool for medium duty DD5
and DD8 engines. The tool is needed for cylinder #6 on DD8 engines in low cab height
applications where clearance is limited. This new tool will work for all DD5 and DD8 injector
cups.
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Figure 1. Injector Cup Tool

COMPONENTS SUPPLIED WITH THE TOOL

Injector Cup Tool

TOOL USAGE INSTRUCTIONS

1. With the injector removed, insert the injector cup tool.

2. With the tabs of the tool locked into the cup, turn the tool counterclockwise to loosen and

clockwise to tighten. Reference the fuel injector cup removal and install procedures in the
workshop manual for specific instructions and torque specification.

ORDERING INFORMATION

This tool will be automatically shipped and invoiced to your facility. Locations that are NOT DD
Medium Duty Engine-certified in SSI will need to order the tools through the Paragon system.
Tools can be ordered through Paragon using a DDE supplier prefix.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Please contact the Detroit™ Special Tool group at detroittoolwarranty@daimler.com if you have
any questions.



